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Dear John
Pipeline License No 6, - Extension of time for Emergency Response Exercise

| refer to your letter dated 20 April 2005, requesting and extension of the time to
conduct an Emergency Response Exercise on the Riverland Pipeline (PL6).

Pursuant to Section 134(1) of the Petroleumn Act 2000, | hereby grant an extension
of the date by which Pipeline Licence 6 emergency exercise should be carried out to
30 June 2005. As required by Petroleum Regulation 31, a report on the exercise is
to be submitted within two months of the completion of the exercise.

If you have any queries on this please contact Richard McDonough, Manager
Pipeline Operations ph: 8463 2347; mob: 0428 853 720.

Yours sincerely
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